

PROFILE

Certified Trainer and 3D Designerof MAXON cinema 4d and adobe photoshop expert holds a bachelor's degree in graphic design and has trained more than a thousand users, including educational institutions and advertising agencies and newspapers.

made more than two hundred workshops to demonstrate Maxon and Adobe In addition to his participation as a member of the committees for arbitration advertising design competitions in the universities.

FOLLOW ME

Facebook

facebook.com/muhammad.nusairat

Linkedin

Muhammad Nusairat | LinkedIn

CONTACT ME

+962 799987774

nusairat_80@yahoo.com

Amman - Jordan

Muhammad Nusairat

Certified Trainer and 3D Designer

EDUCATION

Sep2000 - Sep2004

B.Sc, Design and Applied Arts / Yarmouk University / Jordan

SKILLS & ENDORSEMENTS

- MAXON Cinema 4D Certified Instructor
- Adobe Photoshop cs5 Certified Expert

www.maxon.net www.adobe.com

РНОТОЅНОР	CINEMA 4D	ILLUSTRATOR
CINEMA 4D	ILLUSTRATOR	INDESIGN
CINEMA 4D	AFTER EFFECTS	FINAL CUT

EXPERIENCE

Certified Instructor at Grapheast Jordan

Jun2009 - Jun2017

Trained more than 1500 Graphic Designer in over 15 Corporate, locally and regionally" like. Still Motion Jordan, MBC Group Dubai, Aljazeera English Doha.. Etc." More than 140 Demos and presentations to different Creative and design Agencies locally and regionally "like. Still Motion Jordan, leo burnett Dubai ... Etc."

LAB INSTRUCTOR at Al-Zaytoonah University

Iun2005 - Sep2008

Under the direction of the Division Dean and the Program Chair of the Graphic Design/Media Arts Program.

The principal responsibilities was providing regular instruction, developing and updating of the courses taught in a classroom/laboratory. Teaching assignments for this position include, Typography, 3D Design, 2D Design, Interactive/UX Consideration, Page Layout and Visual Communication. Also responsible for the maintenance of the labs and equipment, develops course objectives, implements teaching strategies, advises students, monitors and evaluates student progress.

Graphic Designer at Crayons Design

Jun2004 - Jun2005

Art Directing And Designing Salt & Sugar «Milh Wasoukkar» Magazine, from A-Z,& Designing 4x3 Billboards. For Beat FM, Mazaj FM And Mood FM.